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_ ~__UNITED STATES —
) ggfgw - Retwrn DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR o NMLCOIIEZIAANG
P 442 347 580 BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT = NMLCO31621A
Delivered Received : CA
O by NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE Eg:ﬁ
Burces of Land Management Office Opesator ’ :
‘ HOBBS INSPECTION OFFICE ' HARTMAN DOYLE
Address 414 WEST TAYLOR ' Addess 500 N MAIN 312 C+K PETRO BLDG P O BOX 10426
HOBBS NM 88240 MIDLAND TX 79702
“Telephone " | Ancation
505.393.9612_
laspector Atts Adde
Andrea '
Site Name Well or Facifity o ro-u-p I:-u Mcridian Section 114
BRHT ; 02 NMP 7 NENW

mmu.owmcvuol.xmmwmmumnwmuorummmmoummnmnmmmm

081251999 - bk it MINOR

e Comeid 8y Date Corrected ‘ Assessmess for Noscomphisnce Asscasicat Reforence

09/30/1999 | - _43CFR3163.1()
T () gt 2 s e et Wttt

intent to produce, request TA status on a 3160-5 {(Sundry Notice), one original
andﬁveeopuestomisoofgne. (See attachments) )

mm.mmmmumnmm
. Company Comuncnts

WARNING

lnudentsofNoneauplnncemdwu@m@nmw&h%w7bmhpﬁr&ed&uumﬂe¢wﬁdwvek
carlier. mehmmmmwhwddeﬂWmﬂnBWmd Management office at the
address shown shove. Hmemﬂmywahadymlmebmmedfumm(mmw * Assessment for Noncompliance®). If you do
not comply as noted above under "CurecmeAM‘l‘oBeCunplendBy'ymmymrmddimmlmm(ﬂd‘kﬂﬁ.l)mdmyabom
Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). All seif-certified corrections must be postmarked 0o later than the next business day after the prescribed time for correction.

m%%%amwmﬁmwwmalmswwmwmeummu
pum&z person “knowingly or willfally* maintains, or submits, false, inaccurate, or misleading reports,
mmﬂ& %Mwwmmmhammaqmmmp«mg&m
daysnhvuimmnumexwedamnmoi days.

REVIEWANDAPPEALRIGHTS
A person contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompljance, This reques. o
receipt of the Incidents of Noncompliance with the State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). Th

Interior Board of Lands Appeals, 4015 Wilson Blvd., Arlington VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4).

Signature of Burcau Management Officgr
-, ’/ o
-/
Number . Date .
) 53 A

Type of inspection
PR




'OPERATOR COPY

Form 3160-9 Number  AJM-164-99
(Docember 1989) Page of
UNITED STATES T

Cerifiod Mal - Reaun DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR o eeion____

Receipt Requested

P 442347 580 BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT Lease NMLCO31621A

: CA
H ivered Received , -
by NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE  fust
A
Burcau of Land Management Office Operator
____HOBBS INSPECTION OFFICE HARTMAN DOYLE
Address 414 WEST TAYLOR Address 500 N MAIN 312 C+K PETRO BLDG P O BOX 10426
HOBBS NM 88240 MIDLAND TX 79702
Telephone Atcation
505.393.3612
Inspector Atin Addr
Andrea Massengill
Site Name Well or Facility Township Range Meridian Section 174 1/4
BRITT 11 20S 37E NMP 7 SWNE
THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE _
Date Time (24 - hour clock) Violation Gravity of Violation
08/25/1999 43 CPR 3162340 MINOR
mm";; ° . Date Corrected A for Noncompli " Assessment Reference
09/30/1999 _ 43 CFR 3163.1()

Remarks  Well is temporary abandoned without approval. A casing integrity test was to be done
for a TA approval. Well must be put on production, plugged and abandoned or a casing
integrity test be done. Submit intent on a 3160-5 (Sundry Notice), one original and
five copies to this office. (See attachments)

When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address.
Company Representative Title Signature Date
Company Comments

WARNING

Incidents of Noncompliance cotrection and reporting timeframes begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, whichever is’
carlier. Each violation must be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notioe and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the
address shown above. Please note that you already may have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under "Assessment for Noncompliance”). If you do
not comply as noted above under “Corrective Action To Be Completed By" you may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur
Civil Penaltics (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corections must be postmarked no later than the next business day after the prescribed time for correction.

Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating regulations at
Title 43 CFR 3163.2(fX1), provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully” prepares, maintains, or submits, false, inaccurate, or misleading reports,
notices, affidavits, record, data, or other written information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to $25,000 per violation for each
day such violation continues, not to exceed a maximum of 20 days. '

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS

A person contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 working days of
receipt of the Incidents of Noncompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed to the
lnte;ior Board of Lands Appeals, 4015 Wilson Blvd., Arfington VA 22203 (sce 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management office
for further information.

Signature of Burcau %}emm'*w““’; | D; -25- ? 7 Tm&? o¢ .

Z
) FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Number Date : Asscssmeant Penalty Termination
53
Type of Inspection
PR




Fom 31609 OPERATOR COPY Necsr__ ABA-163.00

(Dccember 1989)
Page _ of
UNITED STATES —
[X] Gorifid Ml Reur DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR TR T
P 442 347 580 BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT Lease  NMLCO31621A
" " : : CA
Hand Delivered Received
by NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE  [usit
. : PA
Burcau of Land Management Office. - Operator
____HOBBS INSPECTION OFFICE HARTMAN DOYLE
Address 414 WEST TAYLOR Address 500 N MAIN 312 C+K PETRO BLDG P O BOX 10426
HOBBS NM 88240 MIDLAND TX 79702
Telephonc Atcntion '
505.393.3612
Inspector Atn Addr
Andrea Massengill
Sitc Name Well or Facitity Township Range Meridian Section 144 14
BRITT _ 10 20S 37E NMP 7 NWNE
THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE
Datc Time (24 - hour clock) Violation Gravity of Violation
08/25/1999 43CFR 3162349 MINOR
m; ° Date Comrected Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference
09/30/1999. L .___43CFR3163.1()
Remarks  Well is temporary abandoned without approval. A casing integrity test was to be done
for a TA approval. Well must be put on production, pl and abandoned or a casing
integrity test be done. Submit intent on a 3160-5 (Sundry Notice), one original and -
five copies to this office. (See attachments)
Whea violation is corrected, sign this notice and retem o0 above address.
Company Representative Titic Signature Date

Company Commeants

X WARNING :
hddentsofNoneompliamemeaimmdmpotﬁngﬁnwframbeginupmmeiptofdﬁsNoﬁc:w1bmﬁmdagsaﬁudcdmilisnmﬂed.wiﬁdlemis
carlier. Each violation must be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the
address shown above. Please note that you already may have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under "Assessment for Noncompliance™). If you do
not comply as noted above under “Corrective Action To Be Completed By” you may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur
Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). All seif-certified corvections must be postmarked no later than the next business day after the prescribed time for correction.

Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating regulations at
Title 43 CFR 3163.2(f1), provides that any person who “knowingly or willfully® prepares, maintains, or submits, false, inaccurate, or misleading reports,
notices, affidavits, record, data, or other written information required by this part shall be liable for 2 civil peaalty of up to $25,000 per violation for cach
day such violation continues, not to exceed a maximum of 20 days.

. REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS
A person contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 working days of
receipt of the Incidents of Noncompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 31653). The State Director review decision may be appealed to the
}_mc‘a_'ior Bo_ar;_‘l of LgndsAppenlsAOlS Wilson Bivd., Arfington VA 22203 {sec 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management office
for further information.

Siguature of Land M. uthorized Officer Datc . Time
Y 52599 & 200
= FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Number Dac Assessment Penalty Termination
53
Type of Inspection
PR




OPERATOR COPY e _ A 16200_

Form 3160-9
(Decomber | : P of
UNITED STATES ——
5] Cerificd Mail - Returm . DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR D NMLCo31621A'AHG
P a2 BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT Lewsc  NMLCO31621A
" - CA
Hand Delivered Received .
05 NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE  [ues
PA
Burean of Land Management Office Operator
HOBBS INSPECTION OFFICE HARTMAN DOYLE
. Address 414 WEST TAYLOR MSOONMAIN3120+KPETROBLDGPOBOX10426
: HOBBS NM 88240 MIDLAND. TX 79702
Telephone Attention '
505.393.3612
Inspecior Atn Addr
Andrea Massengill
Site Name Well or Facility r Mesidian Section iy
_BROT 04 2os 37E NMP 7 NWNE
mmmmwmnwwwwmnmmmmm
Date ’ Time (24 - hour dock) , Violation . Gravity of Violation
08/25/1999 43CFR3162.34(c) MINOR
m}" Daze Comected ~ Asscssment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference
09/30/1999 43 CFR 3163.1()
Remarks  Well is temporary abandoned without approval. Acasmgmtegrilybstwastobedone
foraTAapproval Well must be put on production, and abandoned or a casing’
integrity test be done. Submit intent on a 3160-5 (S Notice), one original and
five copies to this office. (See attachments)
When violation is comected, sign this potice end return to above address.
Company Comments
WARNING
Incidents of cosrection and reporting timeframes begin oﬁlmNomeor‘lM dhﬂnduen:mﬁhd.wlndwmu
cartier. wmmummmw@eﬁmmdmmuwuuma oﬂiee;;tbedo
you

SwmnlO9(d)(l)oflbeFedenl0||MMWWMdIMuwwmedumma
inaccurate, or misicading rcports,

Title 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1). provides that any person who “knowingly or willfully” prepares, maintains, or submits, false,
nouws.nfﬁdavm.md.dau.oroﬂ\erwnuenmfotmonrequuedbyllnspa'ftshallbelublefor:awlpmaltyofup(ow«nperwolmonforewh

daysuchvnolaﬂonoonunm.not&oexceedamanmumof%days.

‘ REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS
Apammm;avdmmdﬂlma&e&mwofﬂnlmﬂwsdnw msmmuﬁuwmmmga of
of the Incidents of Noncompliance with wm&mebum(weﬂ@kﬂﬁss;m;iSmDWmmm beappnledgthe

lntenor! Board of Lands Appeals, 4015 Wilson Bivd., Arlington VA 22203 (sce 43 CFR 3165.4). Cmmdseabovelmednmmoﬂmdmw
for further information.

Signatore of Laod Managemeant 2ond Officer
Z@: % | | | /25 77| o700 -
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY —

Number Date Asscssment Penalty ‘Termination
53

Type of Inspection
PR




o s - OPERATOR COPY o _sgsoss_

(December 1989) P .
age of
UNITED STATES e —
DQ Gonified Mal - Resurn _ DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NMLCOO1621A"AHG
2577001 034 BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT NMLG031621A
Hand Delivered Received
by e NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE
Bureau of Land Management Offico Operator ‘
HOBBS INSPECTION OFFICE HARTMAN DOYLE
Address 414 WEST TAYLOR Address 500 N MAIN 312 C+K PETRO BLDG P O BOX 10426
HOBBS NM 88240 ) MIDLAND TX 79702
Telephone " | Atteation
505.393.3612 -
Inspector Attn Addr
Andrea Massengill
Site Name , Well or Facility , Township Range Meridian Section . |Wa1M4
BRITT 13 208 37E NMP 7 NWSE
THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE
Date _ Time (24 - hour clock) Violation . Gravity of Violation
02/22/1999 43CFR 3162.34(c) MINOR
Cgmm; ° Date Corrected Asgessment for Noncoﬁ:plinnee Asscesment Reference
03/20/1999 : 43 CFR 3163.1()

Remarks  Recompletion was to be done by 04/98 on this well. As of this date, well has not been
recompletion and still temporary abandonment (TA) without approval. Well must be put on
production, plug_?ed and abandoned or approved for TA status. Submit intent to produce,
plug or request TA status on a 3160-5, one original and 5 copies to this office. :

‘When violation is corrected, gign this notice and return to above address.
Compeny Representative Title ‘- pY- I. '~ SM!WM . z '2 ~& 9
Company Comments / :

WARNING .
Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting timeframes begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, whichever is
earl.iel'.Ewhviolationmustbecm:ectedwithmtheptescﬁbedtimefromreceiptofthisNodoemdrq)otwdmthegmeauofhndhhmgementoﬁeenthe :
address shown above. Please note that you already may have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under " Assessment for Noncompliance™). If you do
* not comply as noted above under "Corrective Action To Be Completed By” you may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur
Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2)." All self-certified corrections must be postmarked no later than the next business day after the prescribed time for correction.

Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal OilandGuRoyilty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the icable provisions of the ions at
Tide 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1), provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully” prepares, main btayins, m, false, inaccurate, m“mwg

notices, affidavits, record, data, or other written information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to $25,000 per violation for each
day such violation continues, not to exceed a maximum of 20 days.

: REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS :
A person contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 warking days of
receipt of the Incidents of N liance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed to the
}mm Bo.amr}iof Lands Appeals, 4015 Wilson Blvd., Arlington VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Khnagetoﬁﬁce
or er information. . S

Signature of Bureau of Land Management Authorized Officer : ' Date Time
M/Ar;g 243555 | /200
FOR O] USE ONLY

Number Date Assessment Penalty | Termination
50

Type of Inspection
PR




_S\'ﬂ!ﬁm) *)PEHATOH COPY Number __AJM-071-09

- . Pege ____of ___ _ .-
, UNITED STATES —————
D SificdMail - Return DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Y NMLCOS1621 ARG
2577001 (24 BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT Lease _ NMLCOS1621A
by NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE ::ﬂ
Burcas of Land Management Office | Opexator
HOBBS INSPECTION OFFICE HARTMAN DOYLE
Address 414 WEST TAYLOR Address 500 N MAIN 312 C+K PETRO BLDG P O BOX 10426
HOBBS NM 88240 MIDLAND TX 78702
Telephoue Attention
505.393.3612
Inspector Attn Addr
Andrea Massengill
. Site Name Well or Facility Township Range  IMeridian Soction 1414
BRITT o1 20S 37€ NMP 7 SENW
THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE
Date Time (24 - hour clock) Viclation ' Gravity of Viclation
02/22/1999 ' < 43CRINR34(0) MINOR
m}" Date Correctod Assessment for Noncompliance Assessmest Refercnce
03/201999 » 43 CFR 3163.1()

Remaks  Recompletion was to be done by 04/98 on this well. As of this date, well has not been
recompleted and still is temporary abandoned (TA) without approval. Well must be put on
production, plug_?ed and abandoned or approved for TA status. Submit intent to produce,
plug or request TA status on a 3160-5, one original and 5 copiss to this office.

Compeny Camments

‘When violation is cotrected, siga this notice and return to sbove address. )
Compouy Represcatative Titlo _En;?fn Ccov w 2:-2-27

WARNING .
Incidents of Noncompliance comrection and reporting timeframes begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business after the date it is mailed, whichever is
earlier. Each violation must be corrected withm the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the B of Land Management office at the
address shown above. Piease note that you slready may have been assessed for noncompliance (sec amount under " Assessment for Noncompliance”). If you do
a0t comply as noted above under "Corrective Action To Be Completed By” you may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur
Civil Peuslties (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections must be postmarked no later than the next business day after the prescribed time for comection.

Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating regulations at
Title 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1), provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully” prepares, maintains, or submits, false, inaccurate, or misleading reports,
notices, affidavits, record, data, or other written information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to $25,000 per violation for each
day such violation continues, not to exceed a maximum of 20 days. ’

' REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS
A person contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 working days of
receipt of the Incidents of Noncompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). 'IheSmele)?:mmmwdecmon heappuledzthe
In%Bo:fddLmdsAM.WlSWﬂlonBlvd., Arlington VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Comauﬂxeabovelistedﬂmmofh%numoﬁee
for er information.

Signature of Bureau of Land Masagement Authorized Officer ﬂ%ﬂb/ ﬁ ;;73 “5'"7‘ Tm:)””

_ FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Number Date Asscssment Penalty ‘Texmination

50
Type of Inspection

PR




-

- i e

If you decide to temporarily abandon the well(s), submit a Sundry Notice
(Form 3160-5, original and 5 copies) within 30 days of receipt of this letter,
and state your justification for carrying the well(s) in a Temporarily
Abandoned status. Justification must include the reason(s) why the well(s)
should not be permanently plugged and abandoned. If the well(s) is/are to be
used for beneficial purposes, include information concerning future use. A
brief description of your proposed plans and economic feasibility and an
anticipated date for placing the well(s) in beneficial use will suffice.
Beneficial use includes, but is not limited to, recompletion to other
horizons; conversion to injection for secondary or enhanced recovery, and
salt water disposal. Approval for temporary abandonment may be denied if the
Authorized Officer determines your justification.is not reasonable.




Number  AJM-018-98

BLM COPY

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
P622715 BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Hand Delivered Received

by NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE

Form 3160-?989
{(December 1989) Page _of

Identification
NMLCO31621A°AHC
e NMLC 0031621A

Certified Mail - Return
/N Receipt Requested

|

kB

E.'?]

t

l

o

A

Bureau of Land Management Office Operator

HOBBS RA HARTMAN DOYLE

Address

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Address 500 N MAIN 312 C+K PETRO BLDG P O BOX 10426
A4 TAYLOR- '

MIDLAND TX 79702

Telephone Attention

HOBBS, N.M. 83240
__PH: 505.993:3810

Inspector

ANDREA MASSENGILL

Atn Addr

Site Name

BRITT A6

Well or Facility

02

Township
02008

Range
0370E

Meridian .
NMP

Section
006

14 1/a
Nwsw

Site Nane

BRITT

Well or Facility

02 -

Towaship
02008

Range
0370E_

Meridian
NMP

" |Section

007

1/41/4
NENW

THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE

Date "“Time (24 - hour clock) Violation Gravity of Violation

43 CFR 3162.3-4(¢c)

02/03/1998 MINOR

Corrective Action To
Be Completed By Date Corrected

Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference

03/02/1998 43 CFR 3163.1()

Wells are temporarily abandoned without prior approval. Submit to this office your inte
to either place back on praduction or a plug%ing and abandonment procedure. Submit o (%‘YL%MAN
3160-5 form, 1 original and 5 copies within the abatement period. p

FEB 591998

Remarks

AT 77 2959 Leyed topi 2-9-55
When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address. ' ’

Company Representative Title " Signature . Date

Company Comments

WARNING

Incidents of Noncompliance correction and _reponing timef;ames begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, whichever is
earlier. Each violation must be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the
address shown above. Please note that you already may have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under " Assessment for Noncompliance™). If you do
not comply as noted above under "Corrective Action To Be Completed By" you may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur
Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections must be postmarked no later than the next business day after the prescribed time for correction.

Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating regulations at
Title 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1), provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully” prepares, maintains, or submits, false, inaccurate, or misleading reports,
notices, affidavits, record, data, or other written information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to $25,000 per violation for each
day such violation continues, not to exceed a maximum of 20 days. ‘ )

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS

A person contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 working days of
receipt of the Incidents of Noncompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed 1o the
Interior Board of Lands Appeals, 4015 Wilson Blvd., Arlington VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management office

for further information,

Signature of Bureau of Land Manag pent Authorized Officer : _ ) Date Time
: g % FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Number Date Asgessment
53

Type of Inspection
PR '

Penalty Termination




UNITED STATES . CERTIFIED e
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 4 Pk __mw/
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT . / \
P k22 715 sob T,
. Lea County Inspection Section M
414 West Taylor Street : CMIDLEMD/DDESSH T e 12T
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE, $300

i PR :
Sotilniind u..I.W..% - MDG% i@@?&(
gl ) N 312 (oK Pabo WQmT
ety ——— e .UO @C@\ \HQ;VQP.
dband. Yy 197702

/




2.

s AJM~065-97
s UNITED STATES Page Lo 1
ok 7 [5 & L/ 3 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR ekhoston, o
B Contiied Mait-Return BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT tesse NMLCO3 _
" Receipt Requested _ ‘ CA -
ATy —— NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE  [ow
oy : Y,
Bureau of Land Management Office Operator
BUREAU OF 'LAND MANAGEMENT : DOYLE 'HARTMAN
Address Kiakls - BUX 10426
414 WEST TAYLOR HOBBS,N.M. 88240 MIDLAND, TX. 79702
Telephone : i Attention
(605) 393 3612 S ' ]
Site Name 1 Well or Facility identification % Y Sec. : o Township
BRITT A-6&7 . . 3-Ab,1-A7,4-A7, J-—d? : . 6,7 . 208
inspector ] U N YBARLYRERYAS ~ | Range . Meridian
A MASSENGILL 3TE NMPM
THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOGND B8Y BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT lNSPECfORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE-LISTED ABOVE.
Dau_a - Time (24-hour clock) ) Violation . Gravity of Violation
97/08/29 " . ] 02:00 ‘ 43 CFR 3162.3-4 . MINOR
. .c' A"eég';?pg‘:gg':?;q 3 ah e qite angcl'ed o Assessment for Noncompliance. . ' Assessment‘Reietéﬁce
IERfREcEIOT / o R 4acFR31m31( )
s 'EMPORARY ABANDONED wl HOUT APPROVAL WELLS MUST BE ;-.f'_:'_f_
LUGGED OR PLACED BACK ON PRODUCTION . o SUBMIT TO" THIS -

AND5 COPIES WITH A SPECIFIC DATEFOR COMPLIANCE.

When violation is corrected sign this nolioe and return to above address

vty | f-’”"k S g .
Company Representa!we Titie .---"‘ SRR : - Signature

PR

Dal_e

A un,

Company Commems

Lo

T * WARNING

lncldents ol Ndncompllanee correcﬂoa hn d reporting time frames begm upon receiptof this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is malled, whichever is earlier. Each viclation must
be corrected within the pfesc { ?‘I me{r6im receipt of this Nofice cognd reported to the Bureau of Land Management office atthe address shown above. Piease note that you already may
have been assessedor no ihfice(see amount under* Kssessmpnt for Noncompliance™). if you do not comply as rioted above under “Corrective Action To Be Completéd By."you
may incur arradditional assessme 43 QFﬁ 3163.1)and may. atso incur Civil Penalllea 43 CFR31 63,2).; All sell-certified correctioris must be postmarked no laterlhan the next
busmessday-nfteﬁmpteacdbed torcqrmcﬁonff/ i N ST -\_ e N

nt ﬁl%‘l

Section 109(d)(1 )"'ﬂhe Fedeml Qil an?ﬁas Roiﬁty Manageme 1982, aslmplemented by the app|lcable provislons of the operating regulations at Title 43 CFR 3163.2()(1),
provides that any person who * lmowlngly or wlm«my prepares, maintains, or submits glse, inaccurate, or misleading veports, notices, affidavits, records; data, or other written
information required by this part shali be liable for a civil penalty of up to $25,000 per violatidn for each day such violation continues, not to exceed a maximum of 20 days.

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS

A person conlesnng a vlolation shall request a State Diractor revlew of the Incidents of Noncqmpliance This request must be filed within 20 working days of receipt of the Incldams of .
Noncompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed to the Interior Board of Lands Appeals, 4015 Wnlsoa Bivd.,
Arlington, VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management ‘office for further information.

Signature of| f Lay nagemen uthgrized Officer Date Time o
- y - fD // s 97/08/29 0200
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YRR 2 51997

AJM-038-97

Number
Gancary 1569 UNITED STATES Pge Lo _1
Coh : DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR ldetftiﬁcatio;: o
B Certed Mai-Aeturn BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT tease WML
Receipt Requested CA
ET viana Gotveree. Received NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE T
by: ' PA
. - =
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT DOYLE HARTMAN
Addre - aa\élg BOX 1{.}1&0: J
114 WEST TAYLOR  HOBBS,N.M. 88240 MIDLAND, TX. 79702
Telephoné ) . Attention
{505) 393-36G12 _
Site Name Well or Facili!y identification Ya Vs Sec. . Township A
‘BRITT A-6,A-7 #3, #4,13,1 5,7 ' 208
Inspector CA-S 537 Range Meridian
A MASSENGILL (Ao 415 15 37 NMPM
" THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE.
Date Time (24-hour clock) Violation Gravity of Violation
97/02/21 11:00 43 CFR 3162.3-4 MINOR
Cg’:’gg;;f:‘:ﬁ';r Date Corrected Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference
20 DAYS AFTER RECEIPT / / $ 43CFR3163.1( ) -
flemarks.  WELLS ARE TEMPURARY ABANDUNED WITHOUT APPRUVAL. ~WELLS MUST-

BE PLACED BACK ON PRODUCTION OR A PLUGGING & ABANDONMENT
PRUCEDURE WMUST BE SUBMITTED., SUBMIT INTENT ONA3160-3
(SUNDRY NOTICE)} 1 ORTGTINAL _AND 5 COPTES TO THIS OFFICE
WITHIN 20 DAYS FROM RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. S

When vio!ation_is cprrecte&. sign this notice and return to above address.

Signature

Company Répresemat_i\_oe Title

Company Cc nts*

B

S

e WARNING

- Incidents of Noncompliance corre(t&ion ar\q.rgponing‘timeframes begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date itis mailed, whichever is earlier. Each violation must
be corrected within the prescribed time lrdq_\' receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown above. Piease note that you already may
havebeernrassessed for noncomplian géen'n_ibgm under “Assessment for Noncompiiance™). ‘f you do not comply as noted above under “Corrective Action To Be Completed By,” you
may incur an additional assessmentunder (33'CFR 31 63'.1) and may also incur Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections must be postmarked no later than the next
business-day after the prescribed time for correction. . '

Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal QOil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating regulations at Title 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1),
provides that any person who “knowingly or willfully” prepares, maintains, or submits false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, notices, affidavits, records, data, or other written
information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to $25,000 per viola}ion for each day such violation continues, not to exceed a maximum of 20 days.

-

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS

A person contesting aviolation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 working days of receipt of the Incidents of
Noncompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed to the Interior Board of Lands Appeals, 4015 Wilson Bivd.,
Arlington, VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management office for further information.

Signature of Bur of L; anagement Authorized Officer Date, Time
// ;/é 97/02/21 11:00
' ‘ e FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Assessment Penalty Termination

Number ..
ot

Type of inspection:

i
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